December 11, 2017

- Those in attendance were:
 - o President/ISPTO Rep: Christine Gazda
 - o Vice President: Crystal Billman
 - o Treasurer: Ann Berry
 - o Secretary: Angie Copeland
 - o Theresa Maus
- Secretary's Report:
 - November 13th minutes reviewed & approved.
- Treasurer's Report:
 - Reimbursements for conference night dinner (Angie submitted reciepts, Crystal is choosing to donate purchases).
 - Amazon Smile (7/1 9/30/17) \$18.23.
 - Kroger Rewards (7/31 10/30/17) \$347.37. Crystal posting a reminder to register for rewards on Facebook page.
- President's Report:
 - Donation of \$100 to Hilliard Education Foundation Denim & Diamonds Event. Funds go to grants for schools.
- ISPTO Update:
 - November meeting at Ridgewood: Tech Panel. Hilliard Food Pantry was business partner. There is a current increase in need.
 - Next meeting is Tuesday, January 16th, Hoffman Trails Elementary, topic Q & A Session begins at 7 pm (business meeting begins at 6:30).
- New Business:
 - Committee Updates

Benevolent Fund – no requests to date.

Cookie Day - Crystal Billman

- 2017/18 cookie dates, last Wed of the month, none in Dec, May 16th instead of last Wed.
- Next cookie day January 31st
- Discussed discontinuing Cookie Day but will proceed at this time.
- Still are not getting enough cookies donated.
- Ask for bakers on the local facebook pages.
- Suggestion to use perfect potluck to know the quantity/types of cookies being donated.
- Oatmeal raisin cookies do not get chosen/ brownies are best.

Hospitality/Staff Appreciation - Christine Gazda

- Coffee Cart -Next coffee cart is 12/15

Bradley Cares & Shares 5K Fun Run/Walk - Ann Berry/Christine Gazda

- Date, Saturday, November 18th at 10 am, **Cancelled due to low participation.**
- T-shirt sponsors were Panel Town & Floors & Electro-General Plastics Corp (both sponsored last year).
- \$490.00 received in donations from sponsors & participants (donated participation fees).
- Provide gift cards to 5 Bradley families.
- Ann will follow up on uncashed checks and will purchase gift cards.
- Suggested to utilize a Bradley student for Capstone or college student for internship in 2018 to boost registration.
- Suggested to advertise on social media/radio.

PTO Scholarship 2017 / 18 - Angie Copeland

- Provided 1 \$250 scholarship for 2016/17 school year.
- 2017/18 Awards Night is April 25^{th.}
- Angie will present for Bradley (and Brown Elementary).
- Application wil be posted on Naviance website.
- Will review changes at January meeting and release immediately following.

Hilliard Bradley High School PTO Meeting Meeting

2017-2018

- Confirmed date, Sunday, February 4, 2018.
- Angie will put out Save the Date info on social media now.
- Will review proposed changes at January meeting and publish details immediately following.
- Will use more student volunteers.
- Will consign shoes this time.

Future Fundraising Ideas

- Bonfire fall (homecoming week or Darby/Bradley football game plan for next yr).
- T-shirt design contest spring.
- Discussed fundraising at The Ohio State University email. Not enough volunteers to be viable.

Next meeting: Monday, January 8th